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]Huh[ﬁ: Serpice Qommizsion

February 21, 2003

Marshall M. Criser lll, Vice President Regulatory & External Affairs
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Docket No. 030194-TP
Dear Mr. Criser:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of amendment to
interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement between BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. and Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a Comcast Digital
Phone, which was filed in this office on February 19, 2003, and assigned the above-
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6243
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us




CCA Official Document. . . 10/9/2003 9:30 AM
Kay Flynn O30(!19Y%- 7/

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Thursday, October 09, 2003 9:30 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: 030194-TP and 030549-TP

Thanks.

-----Original Message----- W&y

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, October 09, 2003 9:29 AM

To: Jeff Bates; Hong Wang

Cc: Sally Simmons; Victor McKay; Linda Dodson
Subject: RE: 030194-TP and 030549-TP

Yes.

-----Original Message-----

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Thursday, October 09, 2003 9:27 AM

To: Kay Flynn; Hong Wang

Cc: Sally Simmons; Victor McKay; Linda Dodson
Subject: 030194-TP and 030549-TP

Kay/Hong,

The above two dockets were filed as amendments but were in actuality adoptions. BellSouth
has filed a correction letter for each agreement and I am preparing the "corrected"
memo's. Is there a specific format you would prefer I use?

Below is text of one of the memo's. I would appreciate your thoughts on whether it meets

our needs for correcting the "close memo's".

"By letter dated October 2, 2003, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. filed a
correction in this docket. This correction indicates the docket title should be revised
from an amendment to the interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement to
an adoption of existing interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement.
The underlying agreement between BellSouth and MCImetro Access Transmission Services LLC
was approved by the Commission in Docket No. 000649-TP. NOS Communications, Inc. d/b/a
International Plus d/b/a 01l Communications d/b/a The Internet Business Association d/b/a
I Vantage Network Solutions is adopting the interconnection, unbundling, resale, and
collocation agreement approved by the Commission pursuant to Section 252 (i) of the
Telecommunications Act of 1996.

Under the requirements of 47 U.S5.C. § 252(e), negotiated agreements must be
submitted to the state commission for approval. Section 252(i) requires that a local
exchange carrier shall make available any interconnection, service, or network element
provided under an agreement approved by the state commission to any other requesting
telecommunications carrier upon the same terms and conditions as those provided in the
agreement in its entirety.

The filing met the criteria outlined in Section 2.07.C.15 of the Administrative
Procedures Manual in that it complies with Section 252(i) of the Act. This docket was
closed previously by Memorandum dated September 19, 2003."

Is the above language okay?

Jeff Bates
Research Assistant



